Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:38 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fw: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399 Broadway,
Oakland, CA

Mark,

This is to notify you that the Fact Sheet was sent to all parcel owners on the list you sent us on Friday, September 14,
2012. | am still working on getting the Landowner document signed. | am trying to get it signed before the end of this
week.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Cindy

Crxnthia Holloway

EHES Manager

East Bay
E H s Office: (51133 752-7463
Tieline: -492-7463

Fax: (510) 752-6341

Environmental, Health & Safoty

KAISER EAST BAY

Cynthia. Holloway @kp.org

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its
contents. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments
without reading, forwarding or saving them. Thank you.

"Detterman, Mark, Env. Health” To Cynthia Holloway/CA/KAIPERM@KAIPERM
<Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> cc

) Subject RE: Fw: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399
09/10/2012 05:02 PM Broadway, Oakland, CA

Cindy,
Here is the revised Fact Sheet. Please send me an email or letter to notify us when the sheet was sent, no later than Sept. 18™?
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org



PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org [mailto:Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Charles.Smith@nsmtp.kp.org; Gary.J.Bankhead@nsmtp.kp.org; Julie.Hadnot@nsmtp.kp.org;
Todd.C.Eddington@nsmtp.kp.org

Subject: RE: Fw: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399 Broadway, Oakland, CA

Mark,
Thank you for your assistance on this issue. Yes, we will be able to get the flyer out by Friday, so if you can send the
revised flyer we will get those out. | am working on the Landowner form, | will get that back to as soon as | can.

Again, thanks for your help in walking me through this, | really appreciate it.

Cindy

Crlnthia Holloway

EH&S Manager

East Bay
E H s Office: (51133 752-7463
Tieline: -492-7463

Fax: (510) 752-6341

Enviranmaental, Health & Safoty

KAISER EAST BAY

Cynthia. Holloway @kp.org

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its
contents. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments
without reading, forwarding or saving them. Thank you.

"Detterman, Mark, Env. Health"
<Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

To Cynthia Holloway/CA/KAIPERM@KAIPERM
cc Gary J Bankhead/CA/KAIPERM@Kaiperm, Todd C Eddington/CO/KAIPERM@KAIPERM, Charles
Smith/PO/KAIPERM@KAIPERM, Julie Hadnot/CA/KAIPERM@Kaiperm
Subject RE: Fw: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399 Broadway, Oakland,
CA

09/10/2012 01:21 PM

Hi Cynthia,
I’m back in the saddle, so wanted to respond to your email.

The directive letter that contained the request should be all the instructions you need to send it out; it’s a mailer only; and only to the
list of property owners at the addresses on the accompanying list (basically ACEH determined the radius for the mailer; it’s fairly
limited). I’ve reattached it for your quick review; however, I’ll need to update the Public Participation flyer (a quick summary for
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closure) and extend the date of the response due date. We also have not received a copy of the Landowner form back yet either. It’s
required by the state and it’s the 3" page of the attached. This would be to ID all property owners of the site as the closure would
affect all owners (previously not all have been told of a closure at the time of closure; this is just to make sure there are no surprises).

The existing Public Participation flyer terminates Sept. 17". Can you get the flyer out in the mail by this Friday? If so | would reset
the deadline for Oct. 15", and send you the revised flyer. Property owners that own more than one parcel do not need to receive a
flyer for each parcel, but do need to be notified. Then per the directive letter, we would need your statement that the flyer has been
sent as requested / directed.

Let me know about the date and I’ll update the flyer deadline, and if you have further questions.
Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org [mailto:Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Gary.J.Bankhead@nsmtp.kp.org; Todd.C.Eddington@nsmtp.kp.org; Charles.Smith@nsmtp.kp.orq;
Julie.Hadnot@nsmtp.kp.org

Subject: Re: Fw: Reestablishing Contact - ACEH Environmental Case RO205; 3537 - 3399 Broadway, Oakland, CA
Importance: High

Mark,

Gary Bankhead forwarded the documents you sent to me regarding ACCEH Environmental Case RO205. | apologize for
not responding to the two regulatory requirements in a timely manner, but | was unfamiliar with them, and this not being
my area of expertise, | forwarded the document to Oakland Leadership.

Would you be able to send me the requirements for the public filing (eg, is it newspaper notice or some kind of radius
notice) and the form of owner's certification; or can you point me in the right direction as to where | might find them.

| appreciate your assistance on this issue.

Regards,

Cynthia



Exnthla Holloway

S Manager

East Bay
E H s Office: (511:3 752-7463
Tieline: -492-7463

Fax: (510) 752-6341

Enviranmaental, Health & Safoty

KAISER EAST BAY

Cynthia. Holloway @kp.org

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its
contents. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments
without reading, forwarding or saving them. Thank you.[attachment "LNDOWNR_DIR_L_2012-08-01.pdf" deleted by Cynthia Holloway/CA/KAIPERM] [attachment
"RO205_PP_Fact Sheet_2012-09-10_Rev.pdf" deleted by Cynthia Holloway/CA/KAIPERM]



